
 

M.U.S.C.L.E. 
Making Use of Services Can Lead to Empowerment 
http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry_resource.htm 
 

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction 
 

Reentry Resource Guide 
Franklin County 

 
2-1-1 and Information  Address Phone # Website 
Dial 2-1-1 for free 24-hour comprehensive information and referral services.   
HandsOn Central Ohio 195 North Grant Avenue   

Columbus 43215 
Dial 2-1-1  or call 
614-221-2255 

http://www.handsoncentralohio.org/  

 
Libraries  Address Phone # Website 
Columbus Metropolitan Library 96 S Grant , Columbus 43215 

(call for other locations) 
614-849-1265 http://www.columbuslibrary.org/ 

Bexley Public Library 2411 E Main Bexley 43209 614-231-2793 http://www.bexlib.org 
Grandview Heights Public Library 1685 W 1st Ave  

Grandview Heights 43212 
614-486-2951 http;//www.ghpl.org 

Southwest Public Libraries 3359 Park St Grove City 43123 
(call for other locations) 

614-875-6716 http://www.swpl.org 

Upper Arlington Public Library 2800 Tremont Rd.   
Upper Arlington 43221  
(call for other locations) 

614-486-9621 http://www.ualibrary.org 

Worthington Libraries 820 High Worthington 48085 
(call for other locations) 

614-807-2626 http://www.worthingtonlibraries.org  

 
Volunteer Opportunities Address Phone # Website 
HandsOn Central Ohio 195 North Grant Avenue   

Columbus  43215 
Dial 2-1-1  or call 
614-221-2255 

http://www.handsoncentralohio.org/  

 
Reentry  Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority (APA) 
 Reentry Coordinator, Lisa Morgan 

770 West Broad Street,  
Columbus, Ohio  43222 

614-995-3771 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/ 
 

APA Justice Reinvestment Officer 
Jon Radebaugh 

38 S. Park St. 
Mansfield, 44902 

419-610-6197 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/ 
 

Franklin Co Reentry Coalition 
Kysten Palmore, Coordinator 

373 S. High Street, 25th floor 
Columbus, Ohio  43215-6316 

614- 525-5955  
 

https://www.franklincountyohio.gov/reentry/  
 

Local Reentry Resources card https://www.franklincountyohio.gov/reentry/assets/pdf/walletful-of-resources-3.PDF  
Franklin County Citizen Circle 
At APDS 

1409 E Livingston Ave 
Columbus 43205 

614-253-4448 http://www.apdsinc.org/ 
 

 
Social Security Address Phone # Website 
Social Security Administration 200 North High Street  

Room 225, Columbus 43215 
614-469-6855 
1-800-772-1213 

http://www.ssa.gov  

Social Security Administration 4177 E.Broad St., 
 Columbus, 43213 

614-235-3710  
1-800-772-1213 

http://www.ssa.gov 

Social Security Administration 1060 Georgesville Rd., 
Columbus, 43228   

614-274-9628 
1-800-772-1213 

http://www.ssa.gov 

Social Security Administration 1051 Worthington Woods Blvd 
Worthington,  43085 

614-888-5339 
1-800-772-1213 

http://www.ssa.gov 

http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry_resource.htm
http://www.handsoncentralohio.org/
http://www.bexlib.org/
http://www.swpl.org/
http://www.ualibrary.org/
http://www.worthingtonlibraries.org/
http://www.handsoncentralohio.org/
http://www.drc.ohio.gov/
http://www.drc.ohio.gov/
https://www.franklincountyohio.gov/reentry/
https://www.franklincountyohio.gov/reentry/assets/pdf/walletful-of-resources-3.PDF
http://www.apdsinc.org/
http://www.ssa.gov/
http://www.ssa.gov/
http://www.ssa.gov/
http://www.ssa.gov/
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Birth Certificate Address Phone # Website 
Columbus Public Health 
(births in Franklin County) 

240 Parsons Avenue, 
Columbus, 43215 

614-645-7333 http://www.publichealth.columbus.gov 

Ohio Department of Health 
(births in any county in Ohio) 

225 Neilston Street, PO Box 
15098, Columbus, OH 43215 

(614) 466-2531 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vital
stats.aspx  

Vitalchek  (any US state/territory) Order birth certificate online 1-877-828-3101 http://www.vitalchek.com 
National Center                                     
for Health Statistics 

Search the national database: 
Where to write for Vital Records 

http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2welcom.htm 
 

 
Bureau of Motor Vehicles Address Phone # Website 
*Call or search the website for other locations not listed here.   
*BMV Customer Service Center 
 

1970 W Broad  
Columbus, 43223 

614-752-7500 
614-752-7600 

http://bmv.ohio.gov 
 

BMV Driver Exam Station 1970 W Broad Columbus 43223 614-995-5353 http://bmv.ohio.gov 
BMV Driver Exam Station 4738 Cemetery Rd. Hilliard 

43026 
614-921-8946 http://bmv.ohio.gov  

BMV Reinstatement Center 1583 Alum Creek Drive, 
Columbus,  43209 

614-752-7600 http://bmv.ohio.gov  

BMV online services n/a n/a http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/   
 
Public Benefits Address Phone # Website 
The Ohio Benefit Bank 
 

Call for locations (614) 221-4336 
1-800-648-1176 

http://www.ohiobenefits.org/ 
 

Job and Family Services 
East Opportunity Center 

1055 Mount Vernon Avenue 
Columbus, 43203 

614-251-6300 http://www.co.franklin.oh.us/commissioner
s/jafs/ 

Job and Family Services 
Northland Vlg Opportunity Center 

1721 Northland Park Avenue 
Columbus, Ohio 43229 

614-233-2851 http://www.co.franklin.oh.us/commissioner
s/jafs/  

Job and Family Services 
South Opportunity Center 

3723 South High Street 
Columbus, 43207 

614-492-6900 http://www.co.franklin.oh.us/commissioner
s/jafs/  

Job and Family Services 
West Opportunity Center 

314 North Wilson Road, 
Columbus  43204 

614-308-1200 http://www.co.franklin.oh.us/commissioner
s/jafs/  

 
Emergency Shelter Address Phone # Website 
*If you are a single female seeking shelter from domestic violence, call the CHOICES crisis hotline at 614-224-4663. 
*CHOICES P.O. Box 06157 

Columbus, Ohio 43206 
614-224-4663 http://choicescolumbus.org/blog/ 

 
**If you are a single male or single female in need of emergency shelter, you must call 1-888-4SHELTR (1-888-474-3587) 
 for intake into the shelters listed below.  Intake is by phone only, 24-hours a day. 
**Faith Mission (Men) 151 N. 6th Street, Columbus. 43215 

599 E. 8th Avenue, Columbus 43205  
614-224-6617 
x151 

http://www.faithmissionofohio.org/ 

**Friends of the Homeless (Men) 924 East Main Street, 
Columbus 43205 

614-253-2770 http://www.fcchurch.com/templates/cusf
cc/details.asp?id=27263&PID=176643  

**Volunteers of America (Men) 
 

624 Harmon Ave 
Columbus, 43223 

614-351-1881 http://www.voago.org/ 
 

**Nancy’s Place/Faith Mission 
(Women) 

325 East Long Street 
Columbus, 43215 

614-224-6617 
x162 

http://www.faithmissionofohio.org/ 

**Rebecca’s Place /Friends of 
the Homeless (Women) 

(undisclosed location) 614-251-2937 http://www.fcchurch.com/templates/cusf
cc/details.asp?id=27263&PID=515109  

***If your family is in need of emergency shelter, contact the YWCA Homeless Family Intake Center. 
***YWCA Homeless Family 
 Intake Center 

900 Harvey Court, 
Columbus,  43219 

614-253-3910 http://ywcacolumbus.org/?id=building.fami
ly  

http://www.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vitalstats.aspx
http://www.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vitalstats.aspx
http://www.vitalchek.com/
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2welcom.htm
http://bmv.ohio.gov/
http://bmv.ohio.gov/
http://bmv.ohio.gov/
http://bmv.ohio.gov/
http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/
http://www.ohiobenefits.org/
http://www.co.franklin.oh.us/commissioners/jafs/
http://www.co.franklin.oh.us/commissioners/jafs/
http://www.co.franklin.oh.us/commissioners/jafs/
http://www.co.franklin.oh.us/commissioners/jafs/
http://www.co.franklin.oh.us/commissioners/jafs/
http://www.co.franklin.oh.us/commissioners/jafs/
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http://www.fcchurch.com/templates/cusfcc/details.asp?id=27263&PID=176643
http://www.voago.org/
http://www.faithmissionofohio.org/
http://www.fcchurch.com/templates/cusfcc/details.asp?id=27263&PID=515109
http://www.fcchurch.com/templates/cusfcc/details.asp?id=27263&PID=515109
http://ywcacolumbus.org/?id=building.family
http://ywcacolumbus.org/?id=building.family
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Business Address Phone # Website 
The Ohio Small Business 
Development Center 

550 East Spring 
Street,Columbus 43215 

(614) 287-5294 http://www.cscc.edu/cpe/sbdc/sbdchome.
asp   

Small Business Administration 401 N. Front St, Ste 
200,Columbus 43215 

(614) 469-6860 http://www.sba.gov/  

Economic and Community 
Development Institute (ECDI) 

475 East Mount Street 
Columbus, 43215 

614-559-0115 http://www.econcdi.org/  

 
Homeless Outreach/Advocacy Address Phone # Website 
The Open Shelter  (day shelter, 
outreach, and  advocacy.  

61 East Mound Street, 2nd Flr. 
Columbus, OH 43215 

614-461-0407 http://www.theopenshelter.org/ 
Open Mon-Fri 10A-2P) 

OSU STAR House (day shelter for 
ages 14-24, open Mon-Sun 9A-5P) 

1621 North Fourth Street 
Columbus, OH 43201 

614-299-2101 http://www.osustarhouse.com/ 

Columbus Coalition for the Home- 
less (outreach and advocacy)  

132 S. Third St.                 
Columbus, OH 43215 

614-228-1342 http://columbushomeless.org/ 

 
Housing Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Columbus Metropolitan 
Housing Authority (Low-Income & 
Section 8 Housing) 

880 E. 11th Ave. 
Columbus, 43211 
 

614-421-6000 
 

http://www.cmhanet.com/ 
 

Community Housing Network 
(ADAMH Supportive Housing) 

1680 Watermark Drive 
Columbus, 43215 

487-6700 
 

http://chninc.org/ 
 

YMCA – Single men  
(Rooms to rent ) 

40 W. Long St. 
Columbus, 43215 

573-3616 
 

http://ymcacolumbus.org/residential 
 

YWCA – Single women 
(housing to rent) 

65 S. 4th St. 
Columbus , 43215 

224-9121 
Ext. 1270 

http://www.ywcacolumbus.org 
 

 
Clothing Address Phone # Website 
*Call HandsOn Central Ohio for a referral to a free clothing bank near you.       
*HandsOn Central Ohio 195 North Grant Avenue   

Columbus, 43215 
Dial 2-1-1  or call 
614-221-2255 

http://www.handsoncentralohio.org/  

Community Kitchen 640 South Ohio Avenue 
Columbus, 43205 

614-252-6428 
x238 

http://www.thecommunitykitchen.com/  

Dress for Success (Women) 1260 North High Street 
Columbus,  43201 

614-291-0431 http://www.dressforsuccess.org/  

Suggestions:  Ask your place of worship or a social service agency you are working with if they have a clothing pantry. 
                       Look for low-cost clothing at thrift stores such as Goodwill, Salvation Army, or Volunteers of America. 
 
Transportation Address Phone # Website 
Central Ohio Transit Authority  60 East Broad Street 

Columbus, 43215 
614-228-1176 http://www.cota.com 

Greyhound Bus 111 East Town Street, 
Columbus,  43215 

(614) 228-2266 http://www.greyhound.com  

 
Food Pantries Address Phone # Website 
*Call FoodLink for a referral to a food pantry near you.       
*FoodLink  
(HandsOn Central Ohio) 

195 North Grant Avenue 
Columbus,  43215 

(614) 341-2282 http://www.handsoncentralohio.org/  

http://www.cscc.edu/cpe/sbdc/sbdchome.asp
http://www.cscc.edu/cpe/sbdc/sbdchome.asp
http://www.sba.gov/
http://www.econcdi.org/
http://www.theopenshelter.org/
http://www.osustarhouse.com/
http://columbushomeless.org/
http://www.cmhanet.com/
http://chninc.org/
http://ymcacolumbus.org/residential
http://www.ywcacolumbus.org/
http://www.handsoncentralohio.org/
http://www.thecommunitykitchen.com/
http://www.dressforsuccess.org/
http://www.cota.com/
http://www.greyhound.com/
http://www.handsoncentralohio.org/
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Financial Counseling/ 
             Money Management 

Address Phone # Website 

*Call 1-800-355-2227 to schedule a face-to-face or phone interview with a certified financial counselor, or complete an application for 
services on-line at  http://www.apprisen.com/get-started. 
*Apprisen (Consumer Credit 
Counseling Services) 

4500 East Broad Street, 43213 (614) 552-2222 
 

http://www.apprisen.com/ 
 

 
Free Meals Address Phone # Website 
*Days and times are listed, but this information could change at any time.                                                                                                           
 To verify, call the site directly, or call FoodLink for information and referral. 
*FoodLink HandsOn Central Ohio  195 North Grant Avenue  

Columbus, 43215 
(614) 341-
2282 

http://www.handsoncentralohio.org/  

Faith Mission (Men) 
 

151 N. 6th St Columbus, 43215 614-224-6617 Mon-Fri 6:30am-7:15am 
Sat-Sun 8:30am-9:30am 
Everyday 12:30p-1:30p and 6:45p-7:45p 

Faith Mission  
(Women and Children) 
 

151 N. 6th St Columbus, 43215 614-224-6617 Mon-Sun 7:30am-8:15am breakfast 
Mon-Sun 11:30am-12:15pm Lunch 
Mon-Sun 5:30pm-6:15pm Dinner 

Broad Street  
United Methodist Church  

501 E. Broad St Columbus, 43215 614-221-4571 Mon, Tues, Thurs  5:30pm; Weds 6:00pm 

Stone Village Church 
 

139 E. 2nd Avenue 
Columbus 43201 

614-579 - 5493 Thursday  8am -11am and sack lunch 
Sunday  8am –10am 

Community Kitchen 
 

640 South Ohio Avenue 
Columbus, 43205 

614-252-6428 Mon-Fri 8:30am-9:30am 
Mon-Sat 11:30am-12:30pm 

Holy Family Soup Kitchen 57 S. Grubb St, Columbus. 43215  614-461-9444 Mon-Fri 10:30am-12pm 
Better Way Ministries 38 W. Greenwood Ave, 43201  614-245-8099 Tues, Weds, Fri 7pm 
Wings of Hope 1547 Parsons St, Col.  43207 614-561-9993 Mon –Thurs 11am-1pm 
St. Lawrence Haven 200 S. 5th. St. 43215 614-228-0799 Mon-Fri 1:30pm-3:30pm 
New Life United Methodist Church 25 W. 5th Ave., Columbus, 43215 614-294-0134 Sun 7am-9am; Tues 9am-11:30am 
 
Other Agencies Address Phone # Website 
Ohio Adult Parole Authority 770 West Broad Street, 

Columbus,  43222 
(614) 752-0800 http://www.drc.state.oh.us/web/apa.htm          

Franklin County Adult Probation 373 S. High Street, 10th Floor, 
Columbus, 43215 

(614) 462-3700 http://www.fccourts.org/gen/  

United States Probation 85 Marconi Boulevard, 
Columbus, 43215 

(614) 719-3100 http://www.ohsp.uscourts.gov/  

Common Pleas Court – Clerk  373 S. High Street, 23rd Floor,  
Columbus 43215 

(614) 462-3600 http://www.co.franklin.oh.us/clerk/  

Municipal Court – Clerk  375 S. High Street, 
Columbus, 43215 

(614) 645-8186 http://www.fcmcclerk.com/  

Franklin County Probate Court 373 S. High Street, 22nd Floor,  
Columbus, 43215 

(614) 462-3894 
 

http://www.franklincountyohio.gov/probate
/   

Franklin County Board of MR/DD 
 

2879 Johnstown Rd. Columbus, 
43219 

614-475-6440 http://www.fcbmrdd.org/default.aspx?id=0.
0 

Child Support Enforcement 
Agency 

80 East Fulton Street, 
Columbus 43215 

(614) 462-3275 http://www.co.franklin.oh.us/commissioner
s/csea/  

Franklin Co. Board of Elections 280 E. Broad Street, Room 100,  
Columbus 43215 

 (614) 462-3100 http://vote.franklincountyohio.gov/boe/  

Franklin County Sheriff 
Sex Offender Registry 

373 South High Street, Floor 2B 
Columbus, OH 43215 

(614) 525-3360 http://sheriff.franklincountyohio.gov/servic
es/sex-offender-registry/ 

http://www.apprisen.com/get-started
http://www.apprisen.com/
http://www.handsoncentralohio.org/
http://www.drc.state.oh.us/web/apa.htm
http://www.fccourts.org/gen/
http://www.ohsp.uscourts.gov/
http://www.co.franklin.oh.us/clerk/
http://www.fcmcclerk.com/
http://www.franklincountyohio.gov/probate/
http://www.franklincountyohio.gov/probate/
http://www.fcbmrdd.org/default.aspx?id=0.0
http://www.fcbmrdd.org/default.aspx?id=0.0
http://www.co.franklin.oh.us/commissioners/csea/
http://www.co.franklin.oh.us/commissioners/csea/
http://vote.franklincountyohio.gov/boe/
http://sheriff.franklincountyohio.gov/services/sex-offender-registry/
http://sheriff.franklincountyohio.gov/services/sex-offender-registry/
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Healthcare  (Free or low-cost) Address Phone # Website 
Columbus Public Health  240 Parsons Avenue, 

Columbus OH  43215 
614-645-7417 http://www.publichealth.columbus.gov  

Columbus Medical Association -  
Physicians Free Clinic 

240 Parsons Avenue, 
Columbus OH  43215 

614-240-7430 www.goodhealthcolumbus.org 
 

Asian Health Initiative Free Clinic 
(interpreters available) 

2231 North High Street, 1st 
Floor, Columbus, OH  43201 

614-220-4023 
X224 

http://aacsohio.org/Services/HealthCarePr
evention/AHIFreeClinic 

Xenos Fourth Street Free Clinic 1934 North Fourth Street, 
Columbus, OH  43201 

614-823-6510 
X840 

http://cfca.org.ohio-state.edu/xenos.htm 

Latino Free Clinic 
(all staff speak Spanish) 

2231 North High Street, 
Columbus, OH  43201 

614-832-6464 http://familymedicine.osu.edu/9883.cfm 

Vineyard Free Clinic 6000 Cooper Road, Westerville, 
OH  43081 

614-259-5428 http://cfca.org.ohio-state.edu/vineyard.htm 

Xenos/Youth for Christ Free Clinic 40 North Chicago Avenue, 
Columbus, Ohio  43222 

614-823-6510 
X840 

http://centralohio.yfc.net/what/mission_coll
aborations/health_clinic/ 

Noor Community Clinic/Muslim 
Clinic of Ohio 

2231 North High Street, 1st Fl, 
Columbus, OH  43201 

614-516-3075 http://familymedicine.osu.edu/9883.cfm 

Vineyard Free Clinic 171 East Fifth Avenue, 
Columbus, OH  43201 

614-259-5428 http://cfca.org.ohio-state.edu/vineyard.htm 

OSU Medical Center – Columbus 
Free Clinic 

2231 North High Street, 
Columbus, OH  43201 

614-404-8417 www.columbusfreeclinic.com 
 

Victory Ministries Free Medical 
Clinic  (Living Hope Free Church) 

4142 Westerville Road, 
Columbus OH  43224 

614-252-2500 http://www.victoryministriescolumbus.org/
medical_clinic.html 

Helping Hands  
Health and Wellness Center 

1421 Morse Road, Columbus, 
Ohio  43229 

614-262-5094 www.helpinghandsfreeclinic.org 
 

New Life  
Health and Wellness Center 

25 West Fifth Avenue, 
Columbus, OH  43201 

614-294-0134 www.newlifeunitedmethodist.org 
 

Mount Carmel Outreach Program Mobile -  Call for locations  614-546-4236 http://www.mountcarmelhealth.com/comm
unity-outreach 

East Central Health Center 
(Cols Neighborhood Health Cntr) 

1180 East Main Street, 
Columbus, Ohio  43205 

614-645-5500 www.colnhc.org/ 
 

John Maloney Health Center 
(Cols Neighborhood Health Cntr) 

3781 South High Street, 
Columbus, Ohio  43207 

614-645-5500 www.colnhc.org/ 
 

St. Stephen’s Health Center 
(Cols Neighborhood Health Cntr) 

1500 East 17th Avenue, 
Columbus, Ohio  43219 

614-645-5500 www.colnhc.org/ 
 

Columbus Northeast Center 
(Cols Neighborhood Health Cntr) 

3433 Agler Rd., Columbus, 
Ohio  43219 

614-645-5500 www.colnhc.org/ 
 

Family Health and Wellness Cntr 
(Cols Neighborhood Health Cntr) 

2300 W. Broad Street, 
Columbus, Ohio  43204 

614-645-5500 www.colnhc.org/ 
 

Lower Lights Christian  
Health Center, Inc. 

1251 West Broad Street, 
Columbus, Ohio  43222 

614-274-1455 http://www.llchc.org 
 

Charitable Pharmacy  (Livingston 
United Methodist  Church) 

200 E. Livingston Ave, 
Columbus, Ohio  43215 

614-227-0301 
 

http://charitablepharmacy.org/joomla/inde
x.php?option=com_frontpage&Itemid=1 

Partnership for Prescription Assistance 1-888-477-2669 https://www.pparx.org  
Ohio’s Best RX 1-866-923-7879 http://www.ohiobestrx.org/  
Dental OPTIONS 614-233-6388 or 

1-888-765-6789 
http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/ohs
/oral/safetynet/options.aspx 

Prevent Blindness Ohio - Vision Care Outreach Program 614-464-2020 http://www.preventblindness.info/Ohio/OH
_programs.html 

http://www.publichealth.columbus.gov/
http://www.goodhealthcolumbus.org/
http://aacsohio.org/Services/HealthCarePrevention/AHIFreeClinic
http://aacsohio.org/Services/HealthCarePrevention/AHIFreeClinic
http://cfca.org.ohio-state.edu/xenos.htm
http://familymedicine.osu.edu/9883.cfm
http://cfca.org.ohio-state.edu/vineyard.htm
http://centralohio.yfc.net/what/mission_collaborations/health_clinic/
http://centralohio.yfc.net/what/mission_collaborations/health_clinic/
http://familymedicine.osu.edu/9883.cfm
http://cfca.org.ohio-state.edu/vineyard.htm
http://www.columbusfreeclinic.com/
http://www.victoryministriescolumbus.org/medical_clinic.html
http://www.victoryministriescolumbus.org/medical_clinic.html
http://www.helpinghandsfreeclinic.org/
http://www.newlifeunitedmethodist.org/
http://www.mountcarmelhealth.com/community-outreach
http://www.mountcarmelhealth.com/community-outreach
http://www.colnhc.org/
http://www.colnhc.org/
http://www.colnhc.org/
http://www.colnhc.org/
http://www.colnhc.org/
http://www.llchc.org/
http://charitablepharmacy.org/joomla/index.php?option=com_frontpage&Itemid=1
http://charitablepharmacy.org/joomla/index.php?option=com_frontpage&Itemid=1
https://www.pparx.org/
http://www.ohiobestrx.org/
http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/ohs/oral/safetynet/options.aspx
http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/ohs/oral/safetynet/options.aspx
http://www.preventblindness.info/Ohio/OH_programs.html
http://www.preventblindness.info/Ohio/OH_programs.html
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Substance Abuse Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority 
Chemical Dependency 
Specialist 

770 West Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio  
43222 

614-752-0800 http://www.drc.ohio.gov 

Netcare Access 
24 Hour Emergency Services 

199 South Central Avenue Columbus, Ohio 
43223 

614-276-2273 www.netcareaccess.org 
 

Netcare Access 
24 Hour Emergency Services 

741 East Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43205 614-274-9500 
 

www.netcareaccess.org 
 

Alcoholics Anonymous 1560 Old Leonard Avenue  Columbus, 43219 614-253-8501 http://www.aacentralohio.org 
Cocaine Anonymous 1560 Old Leonard Avenue Columbus, 43219 614-251-1122 http://www.ca.org 
Narcotics Anonymous 1560 Old Leonard Avenue Columbus, 43219 614-252-1700 http://www.na.org  
Africentric  
Personal Development Shop  

1409 East Livingston Avenue Columbus, Ohio 
43205 

614-253-4448 
 

www.apdsinc.org 
 

Amethyst, Inc. (women) 455 East Mound Street Columbus, Ohio 43215 614-242-1284 www.amethyst-inc.org 
Columbus Area, Inc. 
Counseling Services 

1515 East Broad Street Columbus, Ohio 
43205 

614-252-0711 www.columbus-area.com 
 

Columbus Public Health 240 Parsons Avenue Columbus, Ohio 43215 614-645-7417 www.publichealth.columbus.gov 
 

CompDrug 547 East Eleventh Avenue Columbus, Ohio 
43211 

614-224-4506 www.compdrug.org 
 

Concord Counseling Services 
 

774 Park Meadow Road Westerville, Ohio 
43081 

614-882-9338 www.concordcounseling.org 

Dublin Counseling Center 299 Cramer Creek Court Dublin, Ohio 43017 614-889-5722 www.dublincounselingcenter.org 
House of Hope for Alcoholics 
Outpatient Program 

771Harrisburg Pike, Columbus 43223 614-276-4840 www.hofhope.org 
 

House of Hope for Alcoholics 
Adult Residential Program 

825 Dennison Avenue Columbus, Ohio 43215 614-291-4691 www.hofhope.org 
 

Maryhaven 
 

1791 Alum Creek Drive Columbus, Ohio 
43207 

614-445-8131 www.maryhaven.com 
 

Neighborhood House 1000 Atcheson Street Columbus, Ohio 43203 614-252-4941 www.neighborhoodhouseinc.org 
North Central Mental Health 
Services 

1301 North High Street Columbus, Ohio 43201 614-299-6600 www.ncmhs.org 

North Community  
Counseling Centers 

4897 Karl Road Columbus, Ohio 43229 614-261-3196 
(intake) 

www.northcommunity.com 
 

North Community  
Counseling Centers 

1495 Morse Road, Columbus 43224 614-261-3196 
(intake) 

www.northcommunity.com 
 

North Community  
Counseling Centers 

3025 West Broad Street, Columbus 43204 614-261-3196 
(intake) 

www.northcommunity.com 
 

Project Linden 
 

1410 Cleveland Ave, Suite 2, Columbus, Ohio 
43221 

614-221-7790 
 

www.project-linden.org 
 

Southeast, Inc. 16 West Long Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215 614-225-0990 www.southeastinc.com 
Southeast, Inc. 1455 S. Fourth Street, Columbus 43207, 614-444-0800 www.southeastinc.com 
TBI Network 
106 McCampbell Hall 

1581 Dodd Drive 
Columbus, Ohio 43210 

614-292-4559 EMail: tbinetwork@osu.edu 
 

Urban Minority Alcoholism & 
Drug Abuse Outreach Program 
(UMADAOP) 

510 E. Mound Street, Ste 100,  
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

614-227-9694 www.umadaopfc.com 
 

 
 

http://www.drc.ohio.gov/
http://www.netcareaccess.org/
http://www.netcareaccess.org/
http://www.aacentralohio.org/
http://www.ca.org/
http://www.na.org/
http://www.apdsinc.org/
http://www.amethyst-inc.org/
http://www.columbus-area.com/
http://www.publichealth.columbus.gov/
http://www.compdrug.org/
http://www.concordcounseling.org/
http://www.dublincounselingcenter.org/
http://www.hofhope.org/
http://www.hofhope.org/
http://www.maryhaven.com/
http://www.ncmhs.org/
http://www.northcommunity.com/
http://www.northcommunity.com/
http://www.northcommunity.com/
http://www.project-linden.org/
http://www.southeastinc.com/
http://www.southeastinc.com/
mailto:tbinetwork@osu.edu
http://www.umadaopfc.com/


FRANKLIN COUNTY OHIO DEPARTMENT OF REHABILITATION AND CORRECTION 
REENTRY RESOURCE GUIDE 

 

Page 7 of 10   Updated: November 2016 
 Information is subject to change without notice.   

 
Mental Health/Counseling Address Phone # Website 
24-Hr Suicide Prevention Hotline n/a 614-221-5445 www.ncmhs.org 
Adult Parole Authority 
Psychologist 

770 West Broad Street, 
Columbus, Ohio  43222 

614-752-0800 http://www.drc.ohio.gov 
 

Netcare Access 
24 Hour Emergency Services 

199 South Central Avenue 
Columbus, Ohio 43223 

614-276-CARE 
(2273) 

www.netcareaccess.org 
 

Netcare Access 
24 Hour Emergency Services 

741 East Broad Street, 
Columbus, Ohio 43205 

614-274-9500 
 

www.netcareaccess.org 
 

Africentric Personal Development 
Shop  

1409 East Livingston Avenue 
Columbus, Ohio 43205 

614-253-4448 
 

www.apdsinc.org 
 

Amethyst, Inc. (women) 455 East Mound Street 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

614-242-1284 www.amethyst-inc.org 
 

CHOICES,  
Eliminating Domestic Violence 

P.O. Box 06157 
Columbus, Ohio 43206 

614-224-4663  
 

www.choicescolumbus.org 
 

Columbus Area, Inc. 
Counseling Services 

1515 East Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio 43205 

614-252-0711 www.columbus-area.com 
 

Concord Counseling Services 
 

774 Park Meadow Road 
Westerville, Ohio 43081 

614-882-9338 www.concordcounseling.org 

Dublin Counseling Center 
 

299 Cramer Creek Court 
Dublin, Ohio 43017 

614-889-5722 
 

www.dublincounselingcenter.org 
 

Mental Health America  
of Franklin County, Inc.  

538 East Town Street, Suite D 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

614-221-1441 
 

www.mhafc.org 
 

NAMI Franklin County 4500 East Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio 43213 

614-501-6264 www.namifc.org 
 

North Central  
Mental Health Services 

1301 North High Street 
Columbus, Ohio 43201 

614-299-6600 www.ncmhs.org 
 

North Community  
Counseling Centers 

4897 Karl Road 
Columbus, Ohio 43229 

614-261-3196 
(intake) 

www.northcommunity.com 
 

North Community  
Counseling Centers 

1495 Morse Road, Columbus 
43224 

614-261-3196 
(intake) 

www.northcommunity.com 
 

North Community  
Counseling Centers 

3025 West Broad Street, 
Columbus 43204 

614-261-3196 
(intake) 

www.northcommunity.com 
 

Northwest  
Counseling Services 

1560 Fishinger Road 
Columbus, Ohio 43221 

614-457-7876 
 

www.northwestcounselingservices.org 
 

Southeast, Inc. 
 

16 West Long Street, 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

614-225-0990 
 

www.southeastinc.com 
 

Southeast, Inc. 
 

1455 S. Fourth Street, 
Columbus 43207, 

614-444-0800 
 

www.southeastinc.com 
 

The P.E.E.R. Center (Peers 
Enriching Each others’ Recovery) 

1221 East Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio 43205 

614-453-4830 
 

www.thepeercenter.org 
 

The P.E.E.R. Center (Peers 
Enriching Each others’ Recovery) 

15 West 5th Avenue 
Columbus, Ohio 43201 

614-453-4840 www.thepeercenter.org 
 

 
Victim Services/                    
         Domestic Violence 

Address Phone # Website 

ODRC Office of Victim Services 
 

770 West Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio  43222 

614-728-1976 http://www.drc.ohio.gov 
 

CHOICES,  
Eliminating Domestic Violence 

P.O. Box 06157 
Columbus, Ohio 43206 

Crisis Hotline: 
614-224-4663 

www.choicescolumbus.org 
 

http://www.ncmhs.org/
http://www.drc.gov/
http://www.netcareaccess.org/
http://www.netcareaccess.org/
http://www.apdsinc.org/
http://www.amethyst-inc.org/
http://www.choicescolumbus.org/
http://www.columbus-area.com/
http://www.concordcounseling.org/
http://www.dublincounselingcenter.org/
http://www.mhafc.org/
http://www.namifc.org/
http://www.ncmhs.org/
http://www.northcommunity.com/
http://www.northcommunity.com/
http://www.northcommunity.com/
http://www.northwestcounselingservices.org/
http://www.southeastinc.com/
http://www.southeastinc.com/
http://www.drc.gov/
http://www.choicescolumbus.org/
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Sex Offender Services Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority 
Sex Offender Specialist 

770 West Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio  43222 

614-752-0800 http://www.drc.ohio.gov 
 

Sounding Board   
Counseling Center 

3120 East Main Street 
Columbus, OH43209 

614-231-1164 www.sboard.org 
 

Southeast, Inc. 1455 South 4th Street 
Columbus, OH 43207 

614-444-0800 www.southeastinc.com 
 

STOP, Inc. 523 East Engler Street 
Columbus,  43215 

614-461-7867 n/a 

 
Older Adults Address Phone # Website 
Franklin County Office on Aging 
Senior Options 

280 East Broad Street ,  
Room 300, 43215 

(614) 462-6200 http://www.officeonaging.org/default.asp  

Central Ohio  
Area Agency on Aging 

174 East Long Street,  
Columbus, 43215 

(614) 645-7250 
1-800-589-7277 

http://www.coaaa.org/  

 
 
Families and Children Address Phone # Website 
Franklin County Children Services 855 West Mound Street, 

Columbus, 43223 
(614) 275-2571 http://www.co.franklin.oh.us/children_servi

ces/  
The Buckeye Ranch 
 

5665 Hoover Road 
Grove City, Ohio 43123 

614-875-2371 www.buckeyeranch.org 
 

Columbus Urban League 788 Mount Vernon Avenue 
Columbus, 43202 

614-257-6300 http://www.cul.org/  

Community for New Direction 2096 West Mound Street 
Columbus, Ohio 43223 

614-272-1464 www.cndonline.org 
 

Directions For Youth & Families 
 

1515 Indianola Avenue 
Columbus, Ohio 43201 

614-294-2661 
 

www.dfyf.org 

Huckleberry House 
 

1421 Hamlet Street 
Columbus, Ohio 43201 

614-294-8097 www.huckhouse.org 
 

Nationwide Children's Hospital 
Behavioral Health Services  

6435 East Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio 43213 

614-722-2000 
 

www.nationwidechildrens.org 
 

Rosemont Center 
 

2440 Dawnlight Avenue 
Columbus, Ohio 43211 

614-471-2626 www.rosemont.org 
 

Schottenstein Chabad House - 
Friendship Circle 

6220 E Dublin Granville Rd 
New Albany, Ohio 43054 

614-939-0765 www.friendscolumbus.com 
 

St. Vincent Family Centers 1490 East Main Street 
Columbus, Ohio 43205 

614-252-0731 
 

www.svfc.org 
 

 
 
Veterans Address Phone # Website 
Franklin County Veterans 
Services Commission 

250 West Broad Street,  
Columbus, OH 43215 

614- 462-2500 http://www.co.franklin.oh.us/vets/  

Veterans First  free store 1205 W. Broad Street 
Columbus, OH 43222 

614-282-8020 http://www.veteransfirst.us/ 
 

Volunteers of America 
 

1776 E. Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio 43203 

614- 253-6100 http://www.voago.org/ 
 

Chalmers P. Wylie Veterans Clinic 543 Taylor Avenue 
Columbus, 43203 

(614) 257-5200 http://www.columbus.va.gov/  

On-line request for DD214 n/a http://www.archives.gov/veterans/military-service-records/ 

http://www.drc.gov/
http://www.sboard.org/
http://www.southeastinc.com/
http://www.officeonaging.org/default.asp
http://www.coaaa.org/
http://www.co.franklin.oh.us/children_services/
http://www.co.franklin.oh.us/children_services/
http://www.buckeyeranch.org/
http://www.cul.org/
http://www.cndonline.org/
http://www.dfyf.org/
http://www.huckhouse.org/
http://www.nationwidechildrens.org/
http://www.rosemont.org/
http://www.friendscolumbus.com/
http://www.svfc.org/
http://www.co.franklin.oh.us/vets/
http://www.veteransfirst.us/
http://www.voago.org/
http://www.columbus.va.gov/
http://www.archives.gov/veterans/military-service-records
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Faith-Based Programs Address Phone # Website 
Woman of Excellence   
(Christian housing for women) 

80 South 6th Street 
Columbus, Oh 43215 

614-571-8651 n/a 

Rachel’s House 
(Christian housing for women) 

PO Box 908 
Columbus, Ohio  43216 

614-228-3855 
 

http://www.lowerlights.org/what-we-
do/rachels-house 

Hilltop Christian Community, 
Harbor on the Hill 

12 S. Terrace Ave. Columbus, 
OH 43204 

614-279-4223 http://www.hilltopchristiancommunity.com/
Neighborhood.aspx 

Opening Doors of Ohio PO Box 281, Lewis Center, 
Ohio 43035-0281 

614-543-0417 
 

http://www.openingmoredoors.org/ 

 
Education Address Phone # Website 
Columbus Literacy Council 195 N Grant Ave 

Columbus, 43215 
614-221-5013 http://www.columbusliteracy.com 

Alvis House Community Reentry 
Center (GED classes) 

1991 Bryden Road,  
Columbus, 43205 

614-252-0660 www.alvishouse.org 
 

Columbus Public Schools 
GED/ABLE 

2323 Lexington Avenue 
Columbus, 43211 

614-365-5245 http://www.cpsadulted.org/  

Columbus State Community 
College (GED/ABLE) 

550 E.Spring Street, 
 Columbus, Ohio 43215 (614) 287-5762 http://www.cscc.edu/ 

Columbus State Community 
College (higher education) 

550 E. Spring Street, 
 Columbus, Ohio 43215 

614-287-5353 http://www.cscc.edu/ 

DeVry University 1350 Alum Creek Dr 
Columbus, 43209 

614-253-7291, 
800-426-2206 

http://www.cols.devry.edu/  

Eastland Career Center 4465 South Hamilton Road   
Groveport  43125 

614-836-3903 http://eastlandfairfield.com/  

Franklin University 201 S Grant 
Columbus, 43215 

614-797-4700, 
877-341-6300 

http://www.franklin.edu  

Godman Guild Association  
ABLE  

303 E. 6th Ave. 
Columbus, 43201 

(614) 294-5476 http://www.godmanguild.org/work-force-
development/ableged/ 

Henkels and McCoy 1336 E. Main St. 
Columbus, 43205 

614-221-3283 http://www.hmcommunitysuccesscenter.c
om/# 

ITT Technical Institute 3781 Park Mill Run Dr  
Hilliard 43026 

614-771-4888, 
888-483-4888 

http://itt-tech.edu/  

T.O.U.C.H. Program 
(GED classes) 

3968 East Main Street 
Whitehall,OH 43213 

614-338-8733 www.touchimp.org 

Youthbuild 820 Mansfield Ave. 
Columbus, 43219 

614-291-0805 http://www.youthbuildcolumbus.info/ 

State GED Office 
(GED information) 

25 South Front Street,  
Columbus, 43215 

(614) 466-1577 
 

ged@ode.state.oh.us 
  

Ohio Department of Education 
(GED transcript information) 

25 South Front Street,  
Columbus, 43215 

(614) 466-1577 http://www.ode.state.oh.us/  

 
Legal Services Address Phone # Website 
Legal Aid Society (civil only) 1108 City Park Avenue 

Columbus, 43206 
614-241-2001 http://www.columbuslegalaid.org 

Ohio Legal Rights Service 50 w. Broad St. Ste 1400 
Columbus, 43215 

614-466-7264 
1 800-282-9181 

http://www.olrs.ohio.gov 

Community Mediation Services                    67 Jefferson Avenue 2nd Floor 614-228-7191 http://www.communitymediation.com/  

http://www.lowerlights.org/what-we-do/rachels-house
http://www.lowerlights.org/what-we-do/rachels-house
http://www.hilltopchristiancommunity.com/Neighborhood.aspx
http://www.hilltopchristiancommunity.com/Neighborhood.aspx
http://www.openingmoredoors.org/
http://www.columbusliteracy.com/
http://www.alvishouse.org/
http://www.cpsadulted.org/
http://www.cscc.edu/
http://www.cscc.edu/
http://www.cols.devry.edu/
http://eastlandfairfield.com/
http://www.franklin.edu/
http://www.godmanguild.org/work-force-development/ableged/
http://www.godmanguild.org/work-force-development/ableged/
http://www.hmcommunitysuccesscenter.com/%23
http://www.hmcommunitysuccesscenter.com/%23
http://itt-tech.edu/
http://www.touchimp.org/
http://www.youthbuildcolumbus.info/
mailto:ged@ode.state.oh.us
http://www.ode.state.oh.us/
http://www.columbuslegalaid.org/
http://www.olrs.ohio.gov/
http://www.communitymediation.com/
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of Central Ohio Columbus, 43215 
 
 
Employment Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Federal Bonding Information  n/a 740-845-3240 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/joboffen.htm  

 
Work Opportunity Tax Credit Info n/a 614-644-0966 http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/wotc 

 
Central Ohio Workforce 
Investment Corp. / COWIC 

1111 East Broad Street 
Columbus, 43205 

614-559-5052 www.cowic.org/ 
  

Bureau of Vocational 
Rehabilitation  

2030 Kenny Road 
Columbus, 43221 

614-466-9364 http://www.rsc.state.oh.us  

Center of Vocational Alternatives 
(COVA) 

3770 North High Street 
Columbus, 43214 

614-294-7117 http://www.cova.org/  

Alvis House Community Reentry 
Center  

1991 Bryden Road 
Columbus, 43205 

614-252-0660 www.alvishouse.org 
 

Columbus Urban League 788 Mount Vernon Avenue 
Columbus, 43203 

614-257-6300 http://www.cul.org/  

Goodwill Columbus 1331 Edgehill Road, 
Columbus, 43212 

614-294-5181 http://www/goodwillcolumbus.org 

IMPACT Community Action – 
Employment Plus Program 

700 Bryden Road, Columbus, 
OH 43215 

614-252-2799 www.impactca.org 
 

Jewish Family Services 1070 College Avenue, 
Columbus, OH 43209 

614-237-9675 www.jfscolumbus.org/JobSeeker.asp 
 

New Directions Career Center 199 East Rich Street, 
Columbus, OH  43215 

614-849-0028 www.newdirectionscc.org 
 

T.O.U.C.H. Program 
 

3968 East Main Street 
Whitehall,OH 43213 

614-338-8733 www.touchimp.org 

 
Hispanic, Somali, and 
Immigrant Resources 

Address Phone # Website 

Community Refugee and 
Immigration Services (CRIS) 

4889 Sinclair Road, Ste 111 
Columbus, Ohio  43229 

614-987-1644 www.cris-ohio.com 
 

Ohio Hispanic Coalition 6161 Busch Blvd. Suite 311 
Columbus, OH 

614-840-9934 http://www.ohiohispaniccoalition.org/ingle
s/social/index.html  

Somali Community 
Association of Ohio 

3422 Cleveland Avenue 
Columbus, OH  43224 

614-262-4068 http://www.somaliohio.org/  

US Citizen and Immigration 
Services (USCIS) 

Leveque Tower, 50 West Broad 
Street, Suite 306, Columbus, OH 
43215 

1-800-375-5283 http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis 
(Must have an appointment to visit) 

 
 
Miscellaneous Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Joint Organization for Inner City 
Needs (JOIN) 

578  E. Main St. 
Columbus, 43215 

614-421-2530 www. cap4kids.org/Columbus/723749732 

Furniture Bank of Ohio  118 S. Yale Ave. 
Columbus, 43222 

614-272-9544 http://www.furniturebankcoh.org/ 

Safelink Wireless (cellular phone) n/a 1-800-977-3768 
 

https://www.safelinkwireless.com/Enrollm
entPublic/enroll_lifeline.aspx 

 
 

http://www.drc.state.oh.us/web/joboffen.htm
http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/wotc
http://www.cowic.org/
http://www.rsc.state.oh.us/
http://www.cova.org/
http://www.alvishouse.org/
http://www.cul.org/
http://www/goodwillcolumbus.org
http://www.impactca.org/
http://www.jfscolumbus.org/JobSeeker.asp
http://www.newdirectionscc.org/
http://www.touchimp.org/
http://www.cris-ohio.com/
http://maps.yahoo.com/maps_result.php?q1=6161+Busch+Blvd+Columbus,+Ohio+43229
http://www.ohiohispaniccoalition.org/ingles/social/index.html
http://www.ohiohispaniccoalition.org/ingles/social/index.html
http://www.somaliohio.org/
http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis
http://cap4kids.org/columbus/273749732
http://www.furniturebankcoh.org/
https://www.safelinkwireless.com/EnrollmentPublic/enroll_lifeline.aspx
https://www.safelinkwireless.com/EnrollmentPublic/enroll_lifeline.aspx

